

Timothy Q. Evans

6312 Wood Pointe Drive, Glenn Dale, MD 20769
Mobile: (626) 755-6850 • E-mail: tqevans@hotmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To transition from my current position focused on federal American Indian law to a university administrative and potential adjunct faculty position that makes use of my prior professional experience and relationships in Indian Country to more broadly advance tribal community issues, with an emphasis on working with the university's Native students and North Carolina tribes.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Expertise in American Indian law and policy and advocacy on behalf of tribes.
- Experience serving tribal clients by analyzing multi-faceted problems and implementing comprehensive solutions.
- Teaching of undergraduate, graduate, and professional Native students in classes on American Indian law and policy.
- Administrative and budget experience in managing a federal grant program supporting educational opportunities for Native students.
- Personal experience and contacts with tribal communities in North Carolina as a member of the Haliwa-Saponi Tribe.
- Well-established relationships with tribal leaders and communities throughout the U.S.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

Los Angeles, CA and Washington, DC

2003 – Present

Senior Associate Attorney, Indian Law Practice Group

- Perform diverse legal and federal representation assignments addressing needs of tribal clients.
- Responsibilities include conduct of litigation in federal and state courts, preparation and negotiation of transactional agreements and related documents, monitoring and analysis of federal legislation and agency action, and legal research and writing on discrete topics in Indian affairs.
- Perform pro bono legal work on behalf of my tribe, the Haliwa-Saponi Tribe of North Carolina.
- Admitted to practice law in the state bars of California and the District of Columbia, and in the bars of the U.S. Supreme Court, the federal U.S. District Courts for the District of Columbia and the Central District of California, and all California state courts including the State of California Supreme Court.
- Currently seeking admission to become an English solicitor to further research and practice law in Commonwealth countries with significant indigenous populations.

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY

Washington, DC

Summers of 2006 – 2008

Adjunct Faculty, Washington Internship for Native Students (WINS) Program

- Taught Native American undergraduate, graduate, and professional students from across the country in a full-credit college-level course on federal Indian law and policy as part of the summer WINS Program at American University.
- Responsibilities included preparation of course syllabus and reading assignments (*copy enclosed*), grading of student writing assignments and examinations, and moderating class debates.

HOPI TRIBE
Kykotsmovi, AZ
1995

Program Coordinator, Hopi Health Manpower Development Program

- Supervised a federal government grant program on the Hopi Indian Reservation designed to encourage high school students to seek educational training in health-related professions.
- Responsibilities included assisting in the design of a summer college bridge program for reservation students attending classes at Arizona State University, hiring and supervising summer program counselors, and post-program grant reporting.

EDUCATION

CORNELL LAW SCHOOL

Ithaca, NY
2000 – 2002

Juris Doctorate

- Editor, Legal Information Institute (online legal journal).
- President, Cornell Chapter of the Native American Law Student Association.

PRINCETON UNIVERSITY - WOODROW WILSON SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

Princeton, NJ
1999 – 2000 and 2003

Master of Public Affairs

- Concentration in Development Studies.
- Member, Native Americans at Princeton.

HARVARD COLLEGE

Cambridge, MA
1990 – 1994

Bachelor of Arts – Sociology with Cum Laude Honors in General Studies

- Dean's List.
- Co-Chair, Native Americans at Harvard-Radcliffe.

PUBLICATIONS

- "The Imposition of Law: The Federal Acknowledgment Process and the Legal De/Construction of Tribal Identity," Angela Gonzales & Timothy Q. Evans, *Sovereignty Struggles and Native Rights in the United States: State and Federal Recognition* (Jean O'Brien & Amy Den Ouden eds., University of North Carolina Press) (forthcoming – *submitted chapter manuscript enclosed*).
- *Federal Indian Law* (quarterly newsletter), Contributing Editor (Federal Bar Association - Indian Law Section) (*most recent published newsletter enclosed*).
- *Indian Law Update* and *Indian Law Federal Register Update* (weekly tribal client reports), Editor (Holland & Knight LLP).

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- American Bar Association
- Federal Bar Association - Indian Law Section
- Native American Bar Association of D.C.
- California Bar Association

REFERENCES FOR TIMOTHY Q. EVANS

- 1) Gregory Richardson, Executive Director
North Carolina Commission of Indian Affairs
1317 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1317
Phone: (919) 807-4440
E-mail: greg.richardson@doa.nc.gov
- 2) Archie Lynch
39919 Highway 561
Hollister, NC 27844
Phone: (252) 883-5281
(former Executive Director, Haliwa-Saponi Tribe of North Carolina)
- 3) Rory Dilweg, Principal
Tilden McCoy + Dilweg LLP
515 South Flower Street, 36th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Phone: (213) 915-4172
E-mail: rdilweg@tildenmccoy.com
(former partner in the Indian Law Practice Group at Holland & Knight LLP)
- 4) Sequoyah Simermeyer, Counsel to the Assistant Secretary – Indian Affairs
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240
Phone: (202) 208-5314
E-mail: E_Sequoyah_Simermeyer@ios.doi.gov
(fellow instructor for Washington Internship for Native Students program, member of the Coharie Indian Tribe, and fellow Cornell Law School alumnus)